

The Guildhall  
Market Place  
Salisbury  
Wilts  
SP1 1JH

SALISBURY  
CITY COUNCIL



**Contact:** A Child  
**Direct Line:** 01722 342860  
**Email:** [corporate@salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk](mailto:corporate@salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk)  
**Web:** [www.salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk](http://www.salisburycitycouncil.gov.uk)

## Minutes

**Meeting of** : Full Council  
**Date** : 14 December 2020  
**Meeting held** : via Microsoft Teams  
**Commencing at** : 6:30pm

---

Present:

Chair: Cllr J Walsh

Vice Chair: Cllr C Corbin

Cllrs: J Baber MBE, S Berry, D Brown OBE, B Dalton, T Corbin, A Foster, K Daley, M Dean, S Hocking, A Hoque, J Farquhar, S Jackson, J Lindley, Dr M McClelland, F Moody, J Nettle, M Osment, L Sirman, J Broom, and I Tomes.

Officers: Annie Child, Thomas Simpkins and Yaroslav Pustarnakov.

---

### 1000. **Apologies:**

1000.1. There were no apologies received as all members were present.

### 1001. **Public Questions/Statement Time:**

1001.1. The Chairman noted that Salisbury City Council received over one hundred public questions and statements regarding Agenda Item 9. However, the Chairman informed Councillors and members of the public in attendance that these questions and statements would not be read out due to the time this would take, but reported that all questions and statements have been circulated to all councillors in advance of the meeting for their consideration.

**1002. Councillor Questions/Statement Time:**

1002.1. There were no questions or statements submitted by Councillors.

**1003. Minutes of Previous Meeting:**

1003.1. The minutes of the last meeting of the Full Council held on 16 November 2020 were approved and signed by the Chairman.

**1004. Declarations of Interest:**

1004.1. There were no declarations of interest.

**1005. Dispensations:**

1005.1. No dispensations were requested.

**1006. Referral of Minutes:**

1006.1. Councillors reviewed and noted minutes from the Planning Committee meeting that was held 26 Nov 2020.

1006.2. Councillors noted that minutes from the Services Committee that was held on 7 Dec 2020 had not been circulated to councillors, and so could not be considered.

**1007. Chairman's Announcements:**

The Chairman made the following announcement:

1007.1. The Chairman invited Councillors and members of the public to sign-up to become Flood Wardens in the parish of Salisbury. The voluntary role involves passing information about flood conditions back to local authorities to help manage the response to flooding. Training will be provided as part of your role including awareness and understanding of potential risks in your area as well as guidance on how to minimise exposure to those risks. As a Flood volunteer you will be providing support and guidance to your local community. Cllr Derek Brown OBE, who is the Flood Co-ordinator for the city said, "This is a great opportunity for residents of Salisbury to be the eyes and ears of their community. Joining over 20 other Flood Wardens, they will provide a valuable link between the local community, emergency services and Wiltshire Council." For more information and to apply, please contact the Council.

#### **1008. Salisbury People Friendly Streets 2021:**

- 1008.1. The Chairman invited ten members of the public with prepared statements to make a three minute speech regarding this agenda item. Five members of the public spoke against the re-introduction of the Salisbury People Friendly Streets (PFS) initiative, and five members of the public spoke in favour of the PFS.
- 1008.2. Following these public statements, Salisbury City Councillors considered whether the City Council supports the introduction in 2021 of a People Friendly Streets Experimental Traffic Regulation Order, in accordance with the Central Area Framework report recommendations. All councillors spoke outlining their views on the scheme and its implications.
- 1008.3. Following this discussion, the Chairman invited Councillor Farquhar to propose a motion as it was Cllr Farquhar who has asked the Chairman to convene this meeting. Cllr Farquhar proposed that “SCC support the introduction in 2021 of a People Friendly Streets Experimental Traffic Regulation Order, in accordance with the Central Area Framework report recommendations”. This was seconded by Councillor Nettle.
- 1008.4. The Council then considered potential amendments to this motion but following some discussion Cllr Farquhar’s motion was unchanged.
- 1008.5. The Chairman called for a vote on this motion, and requested that Officers record the vote. It was:

#### **Resolved that:**

- 1008.6. Salisbury City Council support the introduction in 2021 of a People Friendly Streets Experimental Traffic Regulation Order, in accordance with the Central Area Framework report recommendations.

Councillors Baber, Broom, Brown, C Corbin, T Corbin, Dalton, Dean, Farquhar, Nettle, Osment, Tomes and Walsh voted in favour – 12 votes

Councillors Berry, Daley, Foster, Hocking, Hoque, Jackson, Lindley, McClelland, Moody and Sirman voted against – 10 votes

#### **1009. Matters, if any, which by reason of special circumstances the Chairman decides should be considered as a matter of urgency**

There were 118 members of the public and 2 member of the press present.

The meeting closed at 10:00pm.